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RE: Non Commercial Records Request
From Alvarado, Adriana - Paralegal - Admin <Adriana.Alvarado@ycso.yumacountyaz.gov>
To 'ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org' <ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org>
Date 2023-05-04 16:43

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hello Mr. Camacho,
 
Case No. 2022-22050 is one of the 16 cases mentioned in the Yuma County Press Release Dated 05/11/2022.  I'm still reviewing the cases to confirm
whether any are from True the Vote, Gregg Phillips or Catherine Englebrecht.
 
Did you need a copy of each report? Or just confirmation on the names mentioned above?
 
Adriana
 

From: ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org <ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:34 PM
To: SORECGROUP <SOREC@ycso.yumacountyaz.gov>
Subject: Re: Non Commercial Records Request
 

 

Hello,

I am following up on this case request from last month.

I received a copy of the other request of records, but not this non-commercial records request. Is it still being processed? 

Please advise, thank you.

---

Kind Regards,

Ian Camacho

Look Ahead America

Director of Research

(424) 436-7990

ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org

https://lookaheadamerica.org

Support our America First efforts!

https://lookaheadamerica.org/volunteer/

https://lookaheadamerica.org/donate/

 

On 2023-04-06 13:51, ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org wrote:

Dear Records Department,

Please find the attached non commercial records request for records pertaining to case # 2022-22050, a double voter / voter fraud report related to

subject Jennifer Marie Bolen, which I had reported to the Yuma County Elections Clerk (it was Robyn Pouquette at the time).

I would like to see if this case was related to the press release dated 05/11/2022, and if you can share any of those 16 cases? 

On that note, can you share if any cases came from or were related to True the Vote, its agents/reps/volunteers, Gregg Phillips, or Catherine

Engelbrecht?

Please contact me if you have any questions or if I need to revise the form. If I can get the information electronically that'd be ideal, otherwise mail

will be OK.

Thank you!

--

Kind Regards,

Ian Camacho

Look Ahead America

mailto:ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org
https://lookaheadamerica.org/
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

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This e-mail transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s) or entity (entities) named above and
may contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by e-mail, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments.

mailto:ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org
https://lookaheadamerica.org/
https://lookaheadamerica.org/volunteer/
https://lookaheadamerica.org/donate/























































